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RELEASE IN PART B5,B6 

From: 	 Coleman, Claire L <ColemanCL@state.gov> 

Sent: 	 Wednesday, January 23, 2013 7:52 AM 

To: 

Cc: 	 Huma Abedin; Abedin, Huma; monica.hanley 	 

Lona J; Coleman, Claire L 

Subject: 	 REVISED Mini for today-Wed, January 23, 2013 

7:30 am CONFERENCE CALL w/STAFF 
Private Residence 
Note: 	Ops Center to connect call to the residence. 

8:25 am DEPART Private Residence *En route Hart Senate Office Building 

8:45 am ARRIVE Hart Senate Office Building 

9:00 am TESTIMONY BEFORE SENATE FOREIGN RELATIONS COMMITTEE 
11:00 am 216 Hart Senate Office Building, Staff: Cheryl Mills and Philippe Reines 

11:05 am DEPART Hart Senate Office Building (t) 
En route Private Residence 

11:25 am ARRIVE Private Residence (t) 

11:30 am PERSONAL TIME 
1:20 pm Private Residence 

1:20 pm DEPART Private Residence (t) 
En route Rayburn House Office Building 

1:45 pm ARRIVE Rayburn House Office Building 

2:00 pm TESTIMONY BEFORE HOUSE FOREIGN AFFAIRS COMMITTEE 
4:00 pm 2172 Rayburn House Office Building, Staff Cheryl Mills and Philippe Reines 

4:05 pm DEPART Rayburn House Office Building •En route White House 

4:25pm ARRIVE White House 

4:30pm 
6:00pm 

6:05pm DEPART White House •En route Private Residence 

6:15pm ARRIVE Private Residence 

#### 
HRC RON Washington, DC 
WJC RON Washington, DC 

Weather: 
Washington, DC: Mostly sunny, 27/22. 

Hanley, Monica R; Valmoro, 	B6 

B5 

UNCLASSIFIED U.S. Department of State Case No. F-2014-20439 Doc No. C05797238 Date: 02/29/2016 


	Page 1

